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Mission 
 

Our mission is to independently audit, inspect, and investigate 

matters pertaining to the District of Columbia government in 

order to:  

 

 prevent and detect corruption, mismanagement, waste,   

fraud, and abuse; 

 

 promote economy, efficiency, effectiveness, and  

accountability; 

 

 inform stakeholders about issues relating to District  

programs and operations; and 

 

 recommend and track the implementation of corrective  

actions. 

 
 

Vision 
 

Our vision is to be a world class Office of the Inspector General 

that is customer-focused, and sets the standard for oversight 

excellence! 

 
 

Core Values 
 

Excellence  *  Integrity  *  Respect  *  Creativity  *  Ownership 

*  Transparency  *  Empowerment  *  Courage  *  Passion  

*  Leadership 
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Dear Deputy Mayor Kenner:  

 

This letter serves as our final report entitled the Review of the H Street N.E. Starburst 

Revitalization Grant (H Street Grant) (OIG Project No. 17-I-02EBO).  My Office performed this 

review as a part of our ongoing efforts to proactively address fraud, waste, abuse, and 

mismanagement risks related to grants issued by the District of Columbia.  This report 

aggregates the results of the OIG’s review of the subject grant and the subsequent constructive 

exchanges that have occurred between the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) and the Office 

of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development (DMPED) staff. 

 

On July 28, 2017, we provided DMPED with our observations and included seven 

recommendations designed to strengthen grant management and oversight (Attachment A).  On 

August 11, 2017, you responded to our observations and recommendations, to include actions 

underway that appear to meet the intent of our recommendations (Attachment B).  Also, in your 

letter, you requested the removal of “the suggestion of a possible violation unless [the OIG] . . . 

found evidence of a specific violation” as it relates to the disbursement of grant funds. 

 

Because of your request, the OIG’s General Counsel contacted both your General Counsel and 

Deputy General Counsel and provided the OIG’s analysis of the applicable D.C. Code sections 

regarding applicability to the H Street Grant disbursements.  On September 1, 2017, we provided 

you a letter that included the OIG’s analysis of DMPED’s concerns and a summary of the 

constructive dialogue that has occurred between our two Offices regarding this issue 

(Attachment C).  We requested DMPED provide any supplemental information related to its 

concerns and/or an amendment to its August 11, 2017, response.  To date, we have received no 

additional supplemental information from DMPED.  As such, we consider our initial 

observations to stand.

Brian Kenner 

Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development  

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic 

Development 

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 317 

Washington, D.C. 20004 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
 

The Honorable Muriel Bowser, Mayor, District of Columbia, Attention: Betsy Cavendish (via 

email) 

Mr. Rashad M. Young, City Administrator, District of Columbia (via email) 

Mr. Barry Kreiswirth, General Counsel, City Administrator, District of Columbia (via email) 

The Honorable Phil Mendelson, Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia (via email) 

The Honorable Kenyan McDuffie, Chairperson, Committee on Business and Economic 

Development, Council of the District of Columbia (via email) 

Mr. John Falcicchio, Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor (via email) 

Ms. LaToya Foster, Press Secretary, Office of Communications, (via email) 

Ms. Jennifer Reed, Interim Director, Mayor’s Office of Budget and Finance (via email) 

Ms. Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council (via email) 

The Honorable Karl Racine, Attorney General for the District of Columbia (via email) 

Mr. Timothy Barry, Executive Director, Office of Integrity and Oversight, Office of the Chief 

Financial Officer (via email) 

The Honorable Kathleen Patterson, D.C. Auditor, Office of the D.C. Auditor, Attention: Cathy 

Patten (via email) 

Mr. Jed Ross, Director and Chief Risk Officer, Office of Risk Management (via email) 

Mr. Gary Engel, Managing Director, FMA, GAO, (via email) 
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Attachment A – OIG’s Observations and Recommendations to DMPED 
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Attachment B – DMPED’s Response to OIG Observations and Recommendations 
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Attachment C – OIG’s Analysis Provided to DMPED 
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